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Roberta DiMezza

From: Farm Sanctuary <info@mail.farmsanctuary.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 3:10 PM
To: House Judiciary Committee
Subject: Help Make Rhode Island Foie Gras-Free
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Help Make Rhode Island Foie Gras-Free 

TAKE ACTION  

 

Dear State Of Rhode Island General Assembly, 

 

Help take a stance against animal cruelty by supporting the Rhode Island foie gras 

production and sales ban. 

 

In 2023, our bill overwhelmingly passed the RI House of Representatives, but the 

legislative “clock” ran out before it could pass the Senate. Now, the first step in 2024 is 

to get it passed out of the RI House of Representatives again—and even quicker than 

before! 

 

In the production of foie gras, or “fatty liver,” birds confined in small cages are 

subjected to tremendous pain and suffering. They are force-fed multiple times a day 

through long metal or rubber tubes shoved down their throats, causing their livers to 

swell up to 10 times their normal size. Foie gras is so cruel that it has been outlawed in 

more than a dozen countries, plus California, Pittsburgh, and New York City. With your 

support, Rhode Island will be next! 

 

The Rhode Island Assembly has a hearing this Thursday to determine the bill’s future. 

Contact the House Judiciary Committee today and ask them to support H.7056! 

 

TAKE ACTION  
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Thank you for helping fuel the fight for justice and compassion for all! 

 

Farm Sanctuary 
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 DONATE TO FARM SANCTUARY 
 

VISIT US  
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